


We understand the Maple Leaf icon looks unlikely for today — so we can circle back on that one. The rest is really just
text edits

James

From: James Stott [mailto:James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)

Sent: July 30, 2020 12:28 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>

Cc: Jim Harris <Jim.Harris@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Boulay, Francois (Ext.)
<francois.boulay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: Transparency - Revised for approval

Importance: High

James,
Based on feedback provided by the Minister, we’ve adjusted the attached {primarily the intro narrative text and the
inclusion of a domestic manfucturing table). There is still some fine tuning happening with certain contract values, but

this is largely final. To note, if we want to push this live tomorrow, it would be helpful to lock this content down today.
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